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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: August 13, 2007

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk .

T
FROM: Shannon J. Hudson, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulatio%~
RE:

Docket No. 070177-WU - Application for a staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County
by LWV Utilities, Inc.

Attached is a letter from the utility’s president, Mr. James Weeks, which waives the statutory

time frame for the processing of the staff-assisted rate case. Please include it in the above-
mentioned docket file.

Thanks.
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7127/2007

Troy T. Rendsll

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.

Capital Circle Office Center

Tallahassee, FL. 32398-0850

RE: LWV Utility Time Extension,

Dear Mr. Rendell:

LWV Utility requests a wavier for statutory time frame on a staff assisted rate case and grants a 30 day extension.

The purpose of this extension is to consider additional pro farma items.
Jim Weeks,
?
e

Prasident
LWV Utility
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